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The Honorable Paula Delaney
Gainesville City Commission
P.O. Box 490

Gainesville, FL 32602

RE:  Alachua County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board
Dear Mayor Delaney:

This letter is regarding the Transportation Disadvantaged Program established by
Chapter 427, Florida Statutes. The purpose of this program is to provide
transportation to individuals who are unable to transport themselves because of age,
disability or income status.

The Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization for the Gainesville Urbanized
Area (MTPO) is the planning agency for the Transportation Disadvantaged Program in
Alachua County. As the planning agency, the MTPO appoints members to the Alachua
County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board.

In February 1997, the MTPO appointed Mr. Perry Maull, Regional Transit System
Director, to serve the remainder of a three year term of appointment as the voting
Mass Transit representative. Mr. Maull’s term of appointment will expire in August
1999. Please ask the Gainesville City Commission to recommend whether to ..
reappoint Mr. Maull to the Board for an additional three-year term or appoint a new
Mass Transit representative.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions or need any additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Lynn Franson-Godfrey, Senior
Planner, at extension 110.

Sincerely,
Marlie Sanderson
Director of Transportation Planning

XC: Mr. Perry Maull, RTS Director
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